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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 4:06 PM
To: "MAYZEL, Jaeden (SIMON - Corporate)" <jmayzel@simonteam.com>
Cc: "HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate)" <rhavens@simonteam.com>

Hello again.  We did not receive your submittal today.  I suspect we will get it tomorrow.

Can you please respond to this email and ask for an extension of the date to find this complete?  The date of March 4,
2025 should be good.

Thanks again.

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program

Phone: 720.601.2276  |  Fax: 303.832.8106
Physical Address:
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO  80203
Address for FedEx or UPS:
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO  80216
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov
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HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com> Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 7:26 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, "MAYZEL, Jaeden (SIMON - Corporate)" <jmayzel@simonteam.com>

Rob, good morning.

McAtee Construction Company is asking for an extension to complete the A.R. (acreage reduction). I
believe this could be completed on or before March 4th 2025.

 

Thank you,

Rod Havens
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Warning : Message sent from Internet from rob.zuber@state.co.us

Do not click on the links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender's address.

 

C2 - COLAS GROUP INTERNAL: Employees and partners who need to know.

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:06 PM
To: MAYZEL, Jaeden (SIMON - Corporate) <jmayzel@simonteam.com>
Cc: HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com>
Subject: Re: Request for email regarding AR response

 

Hello again.  We did not receive your submittal today.  I suspect we will get it tomorrow.

 

Can you please respond to this email and ask for an extension of the date to find this complete?  The date of March 4,
2025 should be good.

 

Thanks again.

 

 

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program

Phone: 720.601.2276  |  Fax: 303.832.8106

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO  80203

Address for FedEx or UPS:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO  80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov
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On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 3:38 PM Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> wrote:

Thank you, Jaeden.

 

 

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 7:45 AM
To: "HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate)" <rhavens@simonteam.com>
Cc: "MAYZEL, Jaeden (SIMON - Corporate)" <jmayzel@simonteam.com>

Thank you, Rod.  This extension should be sufficient.  

I will be in touch after the Division receives your latest submittal.

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program

Phone: 720.601.2276  |  Fax: 303.832.8106
Physical Address:
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO  80203
Address for FedEx or UPS:
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO  80216
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov
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